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INTEROFFICE MEMO

Gary Grief, Executive Director Alfoaso D. Roval 11, Charitable Bingo Operations Director

To: J. Winston Krause, Chairman
Carmen Arrieta-Candelaria, Commissioner
Peggy A. Heeg, Commissioner
Doug Lowe, Commissioner
Robert Rivera, Commissioner \(\(\j O~

From: Michael Anger, Lottery Operations Director
Date: May 22,2017
CC: Gary Grief, Executive Director

Re: Agenda Item III--Report, possible discussion and/or action on the agency’s comprehensive
business plan pursuant to State Lottery Act §466.028.

I will provide a report on the staff’s efforts related to this item and a copy of the Fiscal Year 2018
Comprehensive Business Plan and Annual Report the day of the Commission Meeting. An advance copy of
this document was also sent to you prior to the meeting. There are no additional items associated with this
agenda item.





